905145

To: 5.1.2e [ R @minvws.nl]

From: 5.1.2e

Sent: Thur 7/9/2020 12:20:59 PM

Subject: FW: Expression of interest for COVAX Facility by 10 July 2020
Received: Thur 7/9/2020 12:21:00 PM

Was naar je verkeerde mailadres gegaan

vor: INEEE

Verzonden: donderdag 9 juli 2020 14:20

Aan: <@rivm.nl>; 5.1.2e ) <@minvws.nl>; 5.1.2e
@minbzk.nl>

Onderwerp: RE: Expression of interest for COVAX Facility by 10 July 2020

R

Dank voor het doorsturen. We zijn goed op de hoogte van de ontwikkelingen rondom COVAX en pakken dat in gezamenlijkheid
met onze directie Internationale Zaken op.

Groet!

Van: rivm.nl>

Verzonden: donderdag 9 juli 2020 07:32

Aan: ) B @ minvws.n>; [CKETN) <BEKERN o minvws.nl>;

minbzk.nl>
Onderwerp: FW: Expressicn of interest for COVAX Facility by 10 July 2020

Verzonden: woensdag 8 juli 2020 11:37

who.int>

£ 51 o Buhont> B 0 who.o-; IEEN

@who.int>
Onderwerp: Expression of interest for COVAX Facility by 10 July 2020

Dear National Immunization Programme Manager colleagues,

The Permanent Mission of your country to the United Nations Office and other international organizations in Geneva must have
received an joint WHO, GAVI and CEPIl invitation letter for your government to formally express interest in joining the COVID-19
Vaccines Global Access (COVAX) Facility. The COVAX Facility is an innovative and ambitious mechanism to accelerate equitable

access to appropriate, safe and effective vaccines.

Given that the last date for your government to submit their non-binding Expression Of Interest in joining the COVAX Facility is 10
July 2020, we are sending you the relevant information so that it is useful for your discussion and briefing, as need be.

Please find attached (i) a backgrounder on the COVAX Facility and (ii) a draft template letter for the Expression of Interest.

We thank you for your help in facilitating this in your Ministry of Health.

Thanks,

Immunization (VPI)
Division of Health Emergencies and Communicable Diseases (DEC)
World Health Organization Regional Office for Europe

SRR UN City, Marmorvej 51, DK-2100 Copenhagen @, Denmark
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http://www.euro.who.int/en/health-topics/disease-prevention/vaccines-and-immunization

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u

verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die
verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.
www.rivm.nl De zorg voor margen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are
requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic
transmission of messages.
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